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Malave, Erin

From: Gail Smith [gsmith@siegelaub.com)
Sent:  Wednesday, June 23, 2010 2.24 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for L10000042980

To Whom it May Concern,

Please change both the principal and mailing addresses for RTZ Property Investments |, LLC, Florida document &
L10000042980, from 4855 Technology Way, Suite 550, Boca Raton, FL 33431 to 2801 N. University Drive, Suite
301, Coral Springs, FL 33065.

Thank You,

E{] Siegelaub NEW emall

Gail Smith

2801 University Drive

Suite 301

Coral Springs, FL 33065

Office - (954) 753-2222 ext 212

Fax - {954) 753-1123
gsmith@siegelaub.com

Visit us online at www siegelaub.com

The Electronic Communications Privacy Act covers this elactronic transmitted message, 18 U.5.C. Sections 2510-2521. The information and
Intellectual properties contained in this transmission are confidential and intended only for use of the individual named above and are not to
be reproduced or given to other parties. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error or there are
any problems please notify the originator immadiately. The unauthorized use, disclosure, copylng or alteration of this message and included
documents s strictly forbidden. IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication {Inciuding any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties

e e I S @




